Easingwold Town Council Easingwold Library, Market Place, Easingwold, York YO61 3AN

Telephone:01347 822422Email:clerk@easingwold.gov.ukWebsite:www.easingwold.gov.uk

Assistant Clerk: Jean Fairbrother

Date: 12th February 2018

Monday 19th February 2017 at 7.30pm in the Council Chamber, the Galtres Centre or on the rising of the Planning Committee.

RECREATION AND OPEN SPACES COMMITTEE

AGENDA

1. Apologies

To receive and approve the reasons for apologies.

2. To resolve to adjourn the meeting for up to 15 minutes to take questions or comments through the Chairman from members of the public.

3. Clerks Progress Report / Matters Arising.

- The trees at the corner of Oulston Rd and Thornlands have been pruned back by NYCC and a letter of thanks received from a local resident.
- Three maple trees were removed and bushes cut back at Millfields Car Park at the boundary with Claypenny Cottages.
- Pruning work to a silver birch in front of 10 Copperclay Walk has been completed by Yorkshire Stumpgrinders.
- Pruning work to trees at Barns Wray has been completed by Yorkshire Stumpgrinders.
- A lime tree has been planted on Lime Tree Avenue to replace the dead ash tree which had to be removed.
- A picnic bench has been installed at Millfields by Park Lane Playgrounds. The litter bin has been re-positioned by Cllr Jackson.
- The Assistant Clerk wrote to the Town Band explaining that the rosebushes have been cut back but will not be removed and the bench will be moved by the MWC in the spring.
- Arborwise Tree Surgery have started tree maintenance work at Uppleby.
- NYCC have agreed to install a brighter light and an additional LED floodlight to illuminate the Skate Park and also fit a twin bracket arm for a second street light at Millfields Car Park.

4. Millfields Open Space

4.1 To receive a presentation from 2B Consultancy about their proposals for the Millfields Vision Consultation and consider the way forward.

4.2 To receive quotations for supplying and fitting the fencing and gate around the Wetlands Area and consider the way forward.4.3 To consider any other matters.

5. Annual Play Area Inspections

To receive the Annual Inspection Reports(circulated by email) carried out by GB Sports & Leisure and consider the way forward.

6. Grass Cutting

To receive tenders for the grass cutting contract for the period 2018-2020 and consider the way forward.

7. Dawney Allotments

7.1 To review the annual rent for 2018/2019 and consider the way forward.

7.2 To consider an email from the National Allotment Society about membership and consider the way forward.

7.3 To consider carrying out an inspection of the allotments.

7.4 Any other business

8. Chase Garth Park

To receive an email from EGSG about the condition of the grass around the goal post and consider the way forward.

9. Easingwold Lawn Tennis Club

To receive an email from the Easingwold Lawn Tennis Club and consider the way forward.

10. Annual Risk Assessment Review

To consider the 2018/19 Risk Assessment (circulated by email) and resolve the way forward.

11. Budget Monitoring

To note the financial position as at 12th February 2018 and consider any virements.

12. Date of the Next Meeting

14th May 2018 at 7.30pm or on the rising of the Planning Committee